
• IL CONSERVATION C O M M I S S I O N 
P. • . B O X B 7 1 

S A N T A FE, NEW M E X I C D 

hay 14, 1957 

Hi*. Kirk Nevimron 
At, •/ood & Maiorv? 
P.O. yox 8S7 
Eoswell, New Maxico 

Dear Sir: 

On behalf of your client, Rowan Oil Company, we enclose two 
conies of Order R-998 issued May 10, 1957, by the Oil Conservation 
Commission in Case 1243, which ''.-as heard on ^ p r i l 26th at Santa Pe. 

The enclosed order aoprorss a non-standard gar proration unit 
consisting of the N/2 S/2 of Section 7, Township 22 South, Range 
37 East. Further research of the survey plats shows that this unit 
instead of being 160 acres was found to be 157 acres. The allowable 
x*ill be assigned in the proportion that the 15? acres bears to a 
standard proration unit in the Eumont Gas Pool. 

Very truly yours, 

km L. Porter, Jr. 
Secretary - Director 

bp 
Ends. 

CC-OCC, Hobbs 
Proration, Santa Fe 


